

ANNUAL REPORT FY 2019-2020

To enhance children's school readiness by providing opportunities for quality early learning, while strengthening family stability for a healthy community.



Table of Contents

Evaluation of Direct Enhancement Services	1
Comprehensive Consumer Education	1
Provider Financial Supports	3
Training and Technical Assistance	3
Quality activities for Infant and Toddler Care	6
Monitoring	7
Inclusion	8
Data Summary	10
Children Enrolled in School Readiness	10
Child Disenrollment	13
Provider Type	15
School Readiness Provider Revocation	15
Voluntary Prekindergarten Revocation	15
Children Served by Provider	16
Fiscal Summary	
Program Summary	29
Details of Expenditures by Fund Source	29
Coalition of Staff and Related Expenditures	29

Evaluation of Direct Enhancement Services

Comprehensive Consumer Education

Helping Flagler and Volusia families find quality child care continued to be crucial to improving outcomes for both parents and children. In 2019-2020, The Early Learning Coalition of Flagler and Volusia Counties, Inc. (ELCFV) provided the community with opportunities to learn about quality child care and early child development. Community awareness increased as ELCFV deployed an outreach campaign to local businesses, sharing services available to their staff.

ELCFV continued to form and strengthen partnerships within the community. ELCFV now trains new DCF caseworkers on community resources and supports provided by our agency. ELCFV partnered with local community centers and agencies to set up literacy centers and safe places for families to gather.

Not only did ELCFV attend multiple functions throughout the year to offer consumer education and school readiness program information, ELCFV visited multiple partner sites and trained staff in program options available for families. When the opportunity arose, ELCFV visited sites and provided information to families directly such as homeless and domestic abuse shelters.

This year ELCFV focused even more on family engagement. One of the primary goals was to meet parents where they are. ELCFV expanded a social emotional initiative which focuses on healthy coping skills and communication. ELCFV also expanded a soft consultation/information sharing area in multiple offices for families. Families began receiving engagement kits to foster learning at home. Each month ELCFV held an Adventures in Reading focus that connected literacy and learning to home with a focus on social emotional development by handing out intentionally selected books, supportive activities for use at home and modeling within the lobby.

ELCFV launched our Family Advocate role that delivered elective case management and goal planning to families. Opportunities to meet parents where they are increased with the use of our Learning Mobile which provided modeling and training opportunities. Increased access to screenings further helped to establish ELCFV as a concrete support in time of need within our community.

In the Community

Events & Meetings

Coalition staff attended community meetings and events with the goal of increasing community relationships and public knowledge about services and child development. Meetings included local Chambers of Commerce, Kiwanis Clubs, Rotaries, United Way of Volusia-Flagler, and legislative visits. Below is a chart of the number of community events ELCFV staff attended to share resources about quality early learning, child development, and services offered by the ELCFV.



Dolly Parton's Imagination Library

In 2019-2020 Dolly Parton's Imagination Library (DPIL) program served 5,025 children in Flagler and Volusia communities. Children enrolled in DPIL received an age-appropriate book by mail directly at their home each month. Participants are aged birth to five years old. This initiative requires community buy-in, as it is provided at no cost to families. Each of the coalition's two counties have Community Champions, who work with the coalition to ensure the continuation of this program for the community at large.

Digital Interactions

Community Newsletter



The Coalition delivered a monthly email newsletter aimed at community supporters during the 2019-2020 fiscal year. This newsletter covered material spanning from Coalition events to general information about quality child care and its impact. Recipients received one correspondence per month for a total of twelve newsletters throughout the year. The average open rate for the community email newsletter was 29.63%, and the average click rate was 3.3%.

Provider News

From July 2019 through January 2020, contracted providers received a weekly email with tips and information geared toward raising the quality of their programs. Entitled News & Updates, this email included a link to the ELCFV website News & Updates page. In January 2020, a website upgrade occurred and included a redesign of our Provider webpage. ELCFV continued to direct providers to the website for important information. In March 2020, a COVID-19 section was added to the website to share resources and information that helped providers stay abreast of available supports and best practices. Posts to the page were also emailed directly to providers.

From March 1-June 30, 2020 ELCFV had 6,818 views, 5,531 unique views of the COVID-19 page. Average landing time on the COVID-19 page was 5.24 minutes.

Social Media

A dedicated staff member was assigned to improving the Coalition's social media presence. This focused dedication successfully increased visibility and quality of information posted through the Coalition's accounts. A variety of community events, fundraising events, current Coalition activity, grant partnership efforts and other information sharing efforts were completed.

The Coalition's Facebook page (<u>Early Learning Coalition of Flagler and Volusia</u>) had 2,237 followers and enjoyed 2,062 likes. On Pinterest (<u>@elcfv</u>), the Coalition had 123 followers and 41 monthly viewers. ELC of Flagler and Volusia's LinkedIn (<u>Early Learning Coalition of Flagler & Volusia</u>) had one 135 followers. On Instagram (@elcfv), there were 755 followers.

Website

The Early Learning Coalition of Flagler and Volusia Counties, Inc.'s website continued to be a hub of information for the early learning community in Flagler and Volusia Counties. The website underwent a family-friendly overhaul, offering a chat feature that is manned by live staff members and added a mobile-friendly version of the site. Upgrading the website also allowed for access to more robust analytics.

Provider Financial Support

During 2019-2020, ELCFV paid the following quality differentials:

- Gold Seal Rate to 23 providers
- CLASS Differentials based on composite scores per qualifying criteria in Rule 6M-4.500(10) as follows:
 - 4% differential to 66 providers
 - 0 7% differential to 60 providers
 - 0 10% differential to seven providers
- Child Assessment differential per qualifying criteria in Rule
 - 0 5% differential to 13 providers

During 2019-2020, ELCFV supported qualified providers with the following in response to COVID-19:

- OEL CARES grants to 112 providers for Infrastructure and Health and Safety.
- OEL Professional Development Mini Grants were administered to 106 practitioners for training completed before June 30, 2020. Those practitioners completed 708 trainings from the Professional Development Mini Grant Menu.
- In April and May 2020, ELCFV distributed supplies including paper products, baby wipes, disinfectant wipes, and bleach 92 providers to support their safe operation during the COVID-19 emergency.

Training & Technical Assistance

ELCFV promoted and offered the following Professional Development Opportunities:

- Three Pre-K and three Infant/Toddler cohorts of Making the Most of Classroom Interactions (MMCI) trainings were offered at the ELCFV Daytona Beach Office with a total 71 practitioners participating.
- One hundred ninety-six individual subscriptions to the Quorum online training system were offered. 196 practitioners completed 787 individual online courses, all of which earned CEUs. Forty-four individual courses were assigned and completed by practitioners in the Quorum online training system. Implementation of new knowledge gained in Quorum courses is supported by Communities of Practice meetings facilitated by ELCFV staff.
- ELCFV promotes practitioner participation in courses offered by Early Learning Florida. In the Fall 2019 term, practitioners completed 41 courses. In the Spring 2020 term, practitioners completed 46 courses. In the Summer A 2020 term (ended 7/17/20), practitioners completed 24 courses.
- In response to the need for online and virtual support, ELCFV offered Pop-Up Professional Development during May and June 2020. These opportunities included a Quorum online course, online Community of Practice meetings and materials shipped directly to programs to support improved practices. Topics for Pop Up PD included: "Coping with COVID," "Let it Flow" (Routines, Schedules and Transitions), "Be a Hero" (Early Intervention), "Learn and Grow Outside" and "YOU are their Sunshine" (Reporting and Preventing Child Abuse). Fifty-three practitioners participated.

Technical Assistance (TA) and practice-based coaching:

- Three programs with Quality Improvement Plans in place received practice-based coaching for their staff. Coaches identified numerous compliance issues during their time at these programs and of the three, two eventually terminated their School Readiness contracts.
- Practitioners participating in initiatives described below also receive practice-based coaching. ELCFV staff discuss current practice, support the practitioner in identifying new things to try and then help with action planning.
- A total of 576 technical assistance (TA) calls or visits were made.

Early Learning Standards

In 2019-2020 ELCFV implemented a monthly "Standards Focus" via the News and Updates/What's New page of our website. The "Standards Focus" included a link to the standards online and sample lesson plans that provided opportunities for children to demonstrate their progress in the standards.

Screenings and Assessments

ELCFV requested 770 ASQ re- screens from contracted providers. From July through February providers completed all assigned screenings. During the COVID-19 State of Emergency beginning in April, many screenings were not completed due to children not attending child care. ELCFV encouraged completion of a screening if the provider had sufficient experience with and knowledge of a child's development. If this were not the case, a

rescreen was scheduled to be sure any early intervention needed could occur.

Thirteen providers participated in Child Assessment with Teaching Strategies GOLD. Participation included maintaining Interrater Reliability and completing AP1 and AP2; AP3 was not required due to the COVID-19 State of Emergency.

Teacher-Child Interactions

Technical assistance and practice-based coaching were provided on the CLASS® dimension of teacher's choice based on their CLASS® score. Three programs with Quality Improvement Plans and 15 teachers received a total of 50 visits from a Lastinger Certified coach.

Age Appropriate Discipline Practices

Technical assistance and practice-based coaching on responding to challenging behavior is a part of most warm line responses. Responses are based on the Center on the Social and Emotional Foundation for Early Learning (CSEFL) pyramid model and Conscious Discipline principles. Implementation of strategies to support social emotional development and reduce challenging behavior are a part of the Social Emotional Initiative. Ten programs received monthly visits from September through May and had three Community of Practice meetings facilitated by ELCFV staff. A total of 90 visits and 30 CoP meetings were completed.

Child Abuse Prevention Initiative

Thirty-two classrooms at 15 programs participated in Child Abuse Prevention Initiative. Supports included Safe Smarter Kids curriculum kits, and stress relief materials and strategies for teachers and families. Communities of Practice meetings were offered to support implementation of new practice. In addition, 592 families received bags filled with information and materials to help prevent child abuse.

Social Emotional Initiative

Nine programs participated in this ongoing initiative. Program staff completed training, participated in Communities of Practice meetings, and created action plans for quality improvement. Classrooms received materials to support implementation of those action plans and provide opportunities for learning and development in the social emotional standards.

Let's Go 5-2-1-0 Initiative

Two providers continued for a second year of this program that encourages children, families, and program staff to develop healthy habits: eating more fruits and vegetables, limiting screen time, being physically active and eliminating sugary drinks. Continuing programs also received additional training in family engagement to support healthy habits at home and at the program.

One new program was added with ELCFV funding and three new programs were added in Southeast Volusia with local grant funding. New programs received regular visits from Quality Initiative staff and from community partners including the Volusia County Health Department and University of Florida Extension service. They also

received materials to support development of healthy habits including classroom container gardens, playground equipment and water dispensers. These items contribute to high quality environments and support progress in physical health standards.

Monthly handouts about developing healthy habits were sent home with families. Practitioners completed online training through Quorum. Visits from an ELCFV coach and support from Communities of Practice meetings supported implementation of new strategies.

Sixty practitioners and two 298 children benefitted from the program.

Quality Interactions Initiative

One series of eight "Quality Interactions" trainings was offered at a provider site in West Volusia with 17 practitioners participating. The goal of this program was to bring together the Florida Developmental and Early Learning Standards, and CLASS domains to help practitioners improve their practice and offer more opportunities for children to make progress in the standards. Participants received materials specifically to support STEAM learning.

Whole Leadership Initiative

Five programs participated in the "Whole" Leadership initiative with the goal of improving administrative practices. Participating directors used the Program Administration Scale as a guide to identify areas for growth and completed two Early Learning Florida (ELFL) courses: "Organizational Leadership in Early Care and Education" and "Instructional Leadership in Early Care and Education". Ongoing support was provided by regular Communities of Practice meetings facilitated by ELCFV staff.

Quality Activities for Infant and Toddler Care

The ELCFV Early Intervention (EI) Specialist visited School Readiness programs serving infants and toddlers. During visits, information about resources was shared and classroom materials given. The EI Specialist also became certified in administering the TPITOS assessment and in 2019-2020 ELCFV implemented a pilot program of assessment and coaching in four infant and toddler classrooms.

Babies Rock

From July 2019 through February 2020, six volunteers visited infant rooms at five providers. Volunteers were able to interact with babies and give them extra one-on-one attention by rocking, reading, and having conversations with them. This program was suspended during the COVID-19 pandemic.

Quality Activities for All Ages that Engage the Community

The Learning Mobile

Seventeen visits to programs and community events were completed. During visits to programs, ELCFV staff modeled developmentally appropriate practice with an emphasis on giving children opportunities to develop age-appropriate skills as defined by the Florida Early Learning and Developmental Standards.



Officer Friendly

Twenty-one officers from local police and sheriff departments regularly visited 24 programs in Bunnell, Holly Hill, Ormond Beach, Daytona Beach, Deltona, Pierson, and Seville. Officers read books, participated in classroom activities, and built positive relationships surrounding law enforcement with child care staff and children.

Firefighter Friendly

Twelve firefighters in Bunnell and Palm Coast delivered a fire safety program at six child care programs in Flagler County. Firefighters visited once a month for six months to teach fire safety.

Literacy Initiatives

ELCFV provided literacy supports through quarterly literacy initiatives including "JumpStart Read for the Record" with 47 programs participating and "Just Read Florida" with 30 programs participating. For both initiatives, ELCFV provided copies of the book and materials to support activities based on the books. When possible, community volunteers are recruited to read in programs. Spring and summer literacy initiatives were postponed due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

Therapy Dogs

This program has expanded. In 2019-2020, six volunteers visited 18 providers in eight Flagler and Volusia Communities. Volunteers and their dogs visited child care programs each month to read stories about how dogs can help people. Children could also interact with the therapy dog. Activities are shared with teachers to be used in the classroom.

Monitoring

2019-2020 monitoring efforts were impacted by the Florida Governor's Executive Orders and CDC guidelines surrounding COVID-19. Before efforts ceased for the 2019-2020 fiscal year:

• One hundred fifty-six total monitoring visits were completed

- O Eighty-three School Readiness
- Seventy-Three VPK

CLASS® Observations

2019-2020 observation efforts were also impacted by the Florida Governor's Executive Orders and CDC guidelines surrounding COVID-19. A total of two hundred CLASS® assessments were completed by ELCFV staff; 41 Infant, 68 Toddler, and 91 Pre-K assessments were completed in one 112 programs prior to the directive to cease.

ASQ Monitoring

Ages and Stages Questionnaires (ASQs) were completed by parents at time of eligibility determination/redetermination. When ASQs were required to be completed by providers, providers accessed the Brookes' Enterprise system via the ELCFV website to print paper copies of ASQs for classroom teacher use. Results were entered directly into Brookes' system by the provider upon completion of the questionnaire. ELCFV used a combination of EFS custom coding and a spreadsheet to track provider completion of required ASQs. An email reminder was sent to providers a minimum of 30 days prior to the ASQ due date and the Brookes' system was monitored by ELCFV staff to ensure completion. When the provider did not submit the ASQ by the due date, ELCFV issued a letter of non-compliance to the provider and stated:

- The provider must correct the non-compliance by submitting the ASQ and/or parent permission
- SR funding will be withheld until the ASQ and/or permission was submitted
- The provider's SR contract will be terminated if corrective action required has not been completed within ten (10) calendar days after the date of the letter

Grant Compliance

Each grant identified a set of deliverables. Each deliverable was calendared and reported to the grantor as required (typically monthly, but at least quarterly, as outlined in each grant). ELCFV ensured deliverables were met, aligned with applicable laws, participated in internal audits, and reported data frequently, which ensured that ELCFV continuously maintained compliance with all requirements throughout the year. Local grantors provided on-site monitoring and ELCFV demonstrated faultless compliance.

Inclusion

In 2019-2020, ELCFV continued a wholistic approach to inclusion. The Quality and Inclusion (QI) and Family Services (FS) departments worked together to implement screenings that identify possible areas of concerns. In partnership with students in health services training and education programs, ELCFV staff visited child care programs to complete hearing, vision, and height/weight screening. Family Services staff processed 1,601 ASQ screenings, and Quality and Inclusion processed 2,385 for a total of 3,986 ASQ screenings. These departments also worked together to follow up on possible concerns identified because of ASQ screenings. A total 227 vision screenings and 220 hearing screenings were completed.

QI staff used a seven-step approach in responding to inclusion challenges. This approach begins with building provider/family relationships, moves to identifying ways to make classrooms more inclusive and includes support for screening and referrals where needed. When these steps do not provide the desired level of success, QI staff work with provider and family on a transition plan so that the next placement has increased likelihood of being successful. When possible, other child welfare agencies are included in the planning process.

Inclusion-related training completed by practitioners in 2019-2020included Quorum courses as follows: "Autism 101", "Helping Children Embrace Racial Diversity", and "Child Language Development and Building Resilience after Natural Disasters", The following inclusion-related Early Learning Florida courses were among those completed by practitioners: "Guiding Preschool Behavior and Building Classroom Community", "Inclusion in the Preschool Setting," "Preschool Language Development", and "Understanding Trauma-Informed Care with Infants and Toddlers".

Data Summary

The following information is based on data collected from July 1, 2019- June 30, 2020.

	Period												
	Terrou	Aug-	Sep-	Oct-	Nov-	Dec-	Jan-	Feb-	Mar-	Apr-	May-	Jun-	Monthly
Categories	Jul-19	19	19	19	19	19	20	20	20	20	20	20	Average
1. Licensed Private Centers	2,881	3,076	2,907	3,022	3,143	3,111	3,202	3,282	3,398	3,370	3,730	3,934	3,255
01 TCA	145	132	124	135	130	114	109	97	94	94	95	89	113
0-2 Years	56	51	44	45	41	35	38	30	30	28	27	24	37
3-5 Years	67	62	54	65	59	54	51	46	44	45	47	47	53
School Age	22	19	26	25	30	25	20	21	20	21	21	18	22
02 At Risk < 9	822	850	794	809	816	747	769	784	779	860	1,081	1,255	864
0-2 Years	379	386	378	380	391	356	360	367	374	400	455	502	394
3-5 Years	363	332	287	313	306	290	322	338	327	357	479	559	356
School Age	80	132	129	116	119	101	87	79	78	103	147	194	114
03 Econ Disadvantage <													
SCH Age	1,832	1,884	1,734	1,824	1,911	1,959	2,028	2,117	2,196	2,097	2,183	2,185	1,996
0-2 Years	788	850	851	851	875	869	902	917	920	864	862	846	866
3-5 Years	1,044	1,034	883	973	1,036	1,090	1,126	1,200	1,276	1,233	1,321	1,339	1,130
05 At Risk Age 9-12	0	0	0	1	4	6	6	6	11	12	26	43	10
0-2 Years	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	12	1	 1	10
3-5 Years	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
School Age	0	0	0	0	3	5	5	5	10	11	24	41	9
06 Econ	0	Ű	Ű	Ű		5	5	5	10		21		-
Disadvantage -													
SCH Age	82	209	254	253	281	284	288	276	315	305	343	361	271
School Age	82	209	254	253	281	284	288	276	315	305	343	361	271
09 Head Start and VPK	0	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	1
3-5 Years	0	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	1
08 Special Needs	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	2	2	2	1	1

Children Served in School Readiness

2. License-													
Exempt Centers	187	203	213	199	206	207	210	202	215	205	202	175	202
01 TCA	5	9	7	5	6	5	5	2	2	2	2	2	4
0-2 Years	2	6	3	2	3	3	2	0	0	0	0	0	2
3-5 Years	2	1	2	2	1	1	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
School Age	1	2	2	1	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	1
02 At Risk < 9	43	47	51	46	48	45	47	40	45	42	44	54	46
0-2 Years	25	31	28	24	25	23	24	21	24	23	24	25	25
3-5 Years	18	13	19	19	20	20	20	18	17	16	16	24	18
School Age	0	3	4	3	3	2	3	1	4	3	4	5	3
03 Econ													
Disadvantage <													
SCH Age	138	141	143	140	144	150	151	149	156	150	144	117	144
0-2 Years	58	76	77	79	77	76	77	76	75	68	69	54	72
3-5 Years	80	65	66	61	67	74	74	73	81	82	75	63	72
06 Econ													
Disadvantage -			10	0	0	_	_		10		10		0
SCH Age	1	6	12	8	8	7	7	11	12	11	12	2	8
School Age	1	6	12	8	8	7	7	11	12	11	12	2	8
3. Large Family Child Care													
Home	74	83	80	76	75	74	77	76	75	77	84	89	78
01 TCA	0	0	1	2	2	2	7	7	6	6	5	5	4
0-2 Years	0	0	0	1	1	1	4	4	3	2	1	1	2
3-5 Years	0	0	1	1	1	1	2	2	2	3	3	3	2
School Age	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
02 At Risk < 9	17	24	24	23	23	21	18	20	19	22	28	32	23
0-2 Years	11	14	13	12	13	12	11	10	8	6	11	13	11
3-5 Years	6	7	8	8	7	7	6	9	10	16	16	17	10
School Age	0	3	3	3	3	2	1	1	1	0	1	2	2
03 Econ													
Disadvantage <													
SCH Age	55	53	50	49	49	50	51	48	49	48	47	49	50
0-2 Years	16	19	18	18	18	17	18	18	19	17	15	16	17
3-5 Years	39	34	32	31	31	33	33	30	30	31	32	33	32
05 At Risk													
Age 9-12	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
School Age	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
06 Econ													
Disadvantage -	1	E	4	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	2	2	2
SCH Age	1	5	4	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	3	2	2

School													
Age	1	5	4	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	3	2	2
08 Special	1	-	-	- 1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Needs 3-5 Years	1	1	1	1	0	0	0 0	0	0	0	0	0 0	0
4. Licensed	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Family Child													
Care Home	69	70	66	66	66	70	72	77	78	78	89	89	74
01 TCA	2	0	1	4	3	2	2	4	4	1	1	1	2
0-2 Years	0	0	1	4	3	2	2	4	4	1	0	0	2
3-5 Years	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
02 At Risk													
< 9	17	14	11	9	10	10	6	6	10	13	20	24	13
0-2 Years	9	9	9	6	7	8	4	4	7	8	13	17	8
3-5 Years	7	3	0	1	2	2	2	2	3	5	6	6	3
School Age	1	2	2	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1
03 Econ	1	2	2	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1
Disadvantage													
< SCH Age	50	52	49	51	51	56	58	60	57	57	57	51	54
0-2 Years	31	33	33	32	31	33	35	36	32	31	31	26	32
3-5 Years	19	19	16	19	20	23	23	24	25	26	26	25	22
05 At Risk													
Age 9-12	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	4	1
School	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	4	1
Age 06 Econ	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	4	1
Disadvantage -													
SCH Age	0	4	5	2	2	2	6	7	7	7	7	9	5
School													
Age	0	4	5	2	2	2	6	7	7	7	7	9	5
6. Private	110		100	100			100	10-		100	100		100
School 01 TCA	118 4	133 4	136 3	138 4	93 3	94 2	100	107 2	112 2	122	138 2	143 2	120 3
011CA 0-2 Years	4	4		4	3				2 1	2 1			3 1
3-5 Years	2	1	1	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	1	1	0
School	<u>ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ</u>	1	0	0	0	0	U	0	0	0	0	U	U
Age	0	2	2	3	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
02 At Risk													
< 9	29	30	28	25	16	18	20	20	20	24	33	36	25
0-2 Years	12	12	13	14	7	8	8	8	7	8	9	8	10
3-5 Years	17	17	12	9	7	8	10	11	11	11	16	17	12
School	0					~	~		~	_		1 1	
Age 03 Econ	0	1	3	2	2	2	2	1	2	5	8	11	3
03 Econ Disadvantage													
< SCH Age	83	91	90	95	63	58	64	71	76	78	82	82	78
8													

0-2 Years	33	37	41	47	28	25	26	31	34	33	34	31	33
3-5 Years	50	54	49	48	35	33	38	40	42	45	48	51	44
05 At Risk													
Age 9-12	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
School													
Age	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0
06 Econ													
Disadvantage -													
SCH Age	2	7	14	13	11	16	14	14	14	18	21	22	14
School													
Age	2	7	14	13	11	16	14	14	14	18	21	22	14
09 Head													
Start and VPK	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
3-5 Years	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Monthly Total	3,329	3,565	3,402	3,501	3,583	3,556	3,661	3,744	3,878	3,852	4,243	4,430	3,729

Child Disenrollment

Reason for Disenrollment	Number of Children Disenrolled
Child care provider dismisses child due to child's behavior	18
Child care provider does not meet parent's or guardian's expectations.	19
Child care provider has closed for economic or other business reasons.	3
Child care setting provided too much stimulation for the child.	1
Child has a duplicate record.	12
Child has exceeded the age-limit for services.	1
Child is no longer residing with the guardian who completed the initial application. New paperwork must be completed by new guardian.	18
Child poses safety risk to other children at program.	7
Child was determined eligible for services but never enrolled with a child care provider.	8
Child was enrolled in a program that changed provider types. Only used if new provider ID is assigned in EFS.	4
Client deceased.	1
Client does not show up for redetermination.	32

Client failed to comply with program requirements.	3
Client failed to provide required documentation to maintain eligibility.	207
Client is eligible for services under a different funder (i.e., non funder 1).	1
Client is no longer eligible for services because the family income exceeds the allowable amount for eligibility.	3
Client moved out of the county in which funding is currently provided.	18
Client no longer has a valid purpose for care.	14
Client's contact information is no longer valid and fails to provide updated information by a specified date.	149
Custodian is involved in seasonal work (such as migrant or school district employees) and the child's enrollment is temporarily suspended while custodian	20
is not working.	29
Parent declined Terms and Conditions	1
Parent or guardian lacks resources necessary to keep child in care.	21
Parent/guardian withdrew child from the program.	641
Physical limitations of child care provider	1
Provider dropped child from the provider's program.	30
Provider no longer receiving SR or VPK funds due to noncompliance or low performance	10
Provider remains open, but no longer provides VPK or SR services.	11
Referral from referring agency has expired.	74
Referring agency has terminated the referral.	20
The enrollment record was updated.	40
The next authorization period was approved.	7
Transfer from one SR funding source to another (i.e. BG3 to BG8).	2

Transfer to another provider record (even if the second record is owned by the	
same provider).	12
Total	1,418

Provider Type

Provider Type	Total Providers	Offered SR Only	Offered VPK Only	Both
1. Licensed Private Centers	156	18	24	114
2. License-Exempt Centers	9	0	3	6
3. Large Family Child Care Home	10	9	0	1
4. Licensed Family Child Care Home	22	21	0	1
6. Private School	25	2	15	8
7. Public School	28	0	28	0

School Readiness Provider Revocation

Provider Name	County	Provider Type	ELC Narrative
CHILDREN AROUND THE			Failure to comply with terms of
WORLD LEARNING	VOLUSIA	1. Licensed Private Centers	probation.
			Provider has been cited for a class I
DREAM CITY ACADEMY INC	VOLUSIA	1. Licensed Private Centers	violation.
KIDS JUST WANT TO BE KIDS			Failure to comply with contract - lapse of
LLC	VOLUSIA	1. Licensed Private Centers	insurance.
			Failure to comply with contract - lapse of
ROMA COURT ACADEMY	FLAGLER	1. Licensed Private Centers	insurance.

Voluntary Prekindergarten Provider Revocation

Provider Name	County	Provider Type	ELC Narrative
CHILDREN AROUND THE		1. Licensed Private	
WORLD LEARNING	VOLUSIA	Centers	Failure to comply with terms of probation.
CREATIVE PLAY		1. Licensed Private	
LEARNING CENTER INC	VOLUSIA	Centers	Failure to comply with contract - general.
DREAM CITY ACADEMY		1. Licensed Private	
INC	VOLUSIA	Centers	Provider has been cited for a class I violation.
		1. Licensed Private	Failure to comply with contract - lapse of
ROMA COURT ACADEMY	FLAGLER	Centers	insurance.

Children Served by Provider

Provider Name	Address	City	County	Unduplicated Total	School Readiness	VPK
A B C DAY CARE &	2855 LAKE HELEN OSTEEN					
PRESCHOOL	RD	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	37	32	5
A BEAUTIFUL DAY						
DAYCARE AND						
PRESCHOOL	220 CASSADAGA RD	LAKE HELEN	VOLUSIA	43	25	20
ALPHA LEARNING						
CENTER	2000 HOWLAND BLVD	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	40	31	9
ANDERSON FAMILY						
DAYCARE HOME	36 ROCKING HORSE DR	PALM COAST	FLAGLER	6	6	0
ANDREA ANGELS		DAYTONA				
HOMECARE, LLC	618 TUCKER ST	BEACH	VOLUSIA	4	4	0
ANNETTE'S TENDER				20	25	-
LOVING DAY CARE	1223 CENTER AVE	HOLLY HILL	VOLUSIA	38	35	5
ATLANTIC HIGH SCHOOL		PORT	VOLUCIA	20	0	20
SCHOOL	1250 REED CANAL RD	ORANGE	VOLUSIA	20	0	20
AYANNA LAND	1119 GINSBERG DR	DAYTONA BEACH	VOLUSIA	23	20	4
BASILICA SCHOOL	1119 GINSBERG DR	DAYTONA	VOLUSIA	23	20	4
OF ST PAUL	317 MULLALLY ST	BEACH	VOLUSIA	20	11	10
BEAUTIFUL	ST/ WOLLALL I ST	DLACH	VOLUSIA	20	11	10
BEGINNINGS CHILD		DAYTONA				
CARE CENTER INC.	348 S KEECH ST	BEACH	VOLUSIA	77	72	10
BELLE TERRE	5545 BELLE TERRE				, _	10
ELEMENTARY	PARKWAY	PALM COAST	FLAGLER	55	0	55
BETHEL CHRISTIAN		NEW				
PRESCHOOL	312 N DUSS ST	SMYRNA	VOLUSIA	57	53	8
	1011 W. INTERNATIONAL					
	SPDWY BLVD 1011 W.					
BEYOND BORDERS	INTERNATIONAL SPDWY	DAYTONA				
CHRISTIAN SCHOOL	BLVD	BEACH	VOLUSIA	6	0	6
BLAKE MEMORIAL						
DAYSCHOOL	134 N EUCLID AVE	LAKE HELEN	VOLUSIA	31	0	31
BRIGHT						
BEGINNINGS OF	AA			_		
DELTONA LLC	2955 ENTERPRISE RD	DEBARY	VOLUSIA	63	51	18
BRIGHT		DODT				
BEGINNINGS PRE-		PORT	VOLUCIA	20	<u></u>	20
SCHOOL DRUNG FAMILY DAY	840 TAYLOR RD	ORANGE	VOLUSIA	28	0	28
BRUNO FAMILY DAY CARE HOME	405 FORT SMITH BLVD	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	21	21	0
BUNNELL		DELIONA	VOLUSIA	21	21	0
ELEMENTARY	305 N PALMETTO ST	BUNNELL	FLAGLER	71	0	71
CALVARY	505 IVITILIVILI I O DI	ORMOND		/ 1	0	/ 1
CHILDREN'S CENTER	1681 W GRANADA BLVD	BEACH	VOLUSIA	102	68	43

CANTY FAMILY DAY	1	DAYTONA	1	l		
CARE HOME	318 FLETCHER AVE	BEACH	VOLUSIA	7	7	0
CARE BEAR	518 FLETCHER AVE	ORMOND	VOLUSIA	/	/	0
CARE BEAK	231 HERNANDEZ AVE	BEACH	VOLUSIA	85	65	28
CASA MONTESSORI	231 NERNANDEZ AVE	DELAND	VOLUSIA	9	9	20
	217 N STONE ST	DELAND	VOLUSIA	9	9	0
CHABAD		ORMOND				
LUBAVITCH OF GREATER DAYTONA	1079 W GRANADA BLVD	BEACH	VOLUSIA	17	0	17
	1079 W GRANADA BLVD		VOLUSIA	17	0	17
CHAMPIONS ACADEMY	910 BEVILLE RD	DAYTONA BEACH	VOLUSIA	121	112	25
CHILDREN AROUND	910 BEVILLE KD	ВЕАСН	VOLUSIA	131	112	25
THE WORLD						
LEARNING	170 BLOXHAM AVE	ORANGE CITY	VOLUSIA	15	10	5
		ORANGE CIT I	VOLUSIA	15	10	
CHILDREN FIRST						
LEARNING ACADEMY	825 S SPRING GARDEN AVE	DELAND	VOLUSIA	112	73	41
CHILDREN'S	625 SERING GARDEN AVE	DELAND	VOLUSIA	112	/3	41
COUNTRY CLUB OF		DAYTONA				
DAYTONA BEACH	515 N RIDGEWOOD AVE	BEACH	VOLUSIA	181	174	17
CHISHOLM HEAD		BEACH	VOLUSIA	181	174	17
START AND EARLY		NEW				
HEAD START	531 MARY AVE	SMYRNA	VOLUSIA	9	0	9
CHRIST THE KING	5625 N US HIGHWAY 1 5625 N	SIMITKINA	VOLUSIA	9	0	9
LUTHERAN SCHOOL	HWY 1	PALM COAST	FLAGLER	54	0	54
COLBERT FAMILY	11 W 1 1	FALM COAST	TLAULER		0	54
DAYCARE HOME	455 S JULIA AVE	DELAND	VOLUSIA	5	5	0
COLBERT LARGE		DELAND	VOLUSIA	5	5	0
FAMILY CHILD CARE						
HOME	333 E CHELSEA ST	DELAND	VOLUSIA	7	7	0
COLEMAN HEAD	200 EAST BLUE SPRINGS	DELAND	VOLUSIA	1	/	0
START	AVENUE	ORANGE CITY	VOLUSIA	39	4	35
START	AVENUE	NEW	VOLUSIA	57	т т	
COR METH DAY		SMYRNA				
SCHOOL	201 S PENINSULA AVE	BEACH	VOLUSIA	44	7	37
CORNERSTONE			, 020011		/	57
CHRISTIAN						
LEARNING CENTER	2813 HOWLAND BLVD	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	15	15	0
CRADLES OF		DAYTONA				
GREATNESS LLC	201 SAN JUAN AVE	BEACH	VOLUSIA	45	42	7
CREATIVE						
ACADEMY OF THE						
PERFORMING ARTS	1410 E MOODY BLVD	BUNNELL	FLAGLER	27	17	10
CREATIVE ARTS						-
EARLY LEARNING						
ACADEMY	510 S LAKEVIEW DR	LAKE HELEN	VOLUSIA	84	32	53
CREATIVE KIDZ						
LEARNING CENTER		DAYTONA				
LLC	322 PIERCE AVE	BEACH	VOLUSIA	37	31	6
		- 		<i>,</i>		-

CREATIVE PLAY						
LEARNING CENTER	650 W NEW VODE AVE	DELAND	VOLUCIA	20	25	C
INC	650 W NEW YORK AVE	DELAND NEW	VOLUSIA	38	35	6
CROSS CREEK DAY		SMYRNA				
SCHOOL	424 LUNA BELLA LN STE 133	BEACH	VOLUSIA	13	0	13
DTA ACADEMY	1649 PROVIDENCE BLVD.	ENTERPRISE	VOLUSIA	90	69	22
DEBARY SONSHINE		Entrelia ruge	VOLCONT	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	07	
ACADEMY	76 W HIGHBANKS RD	DEBARY	VOLUSIA	33	0	33
DELAND HEAD						
START	726 S WOODLAND BLVD	DELAND	VOLUSIA	19	0	19
DELTONA						
ADVENTIST SCHOOL	1725 CATALINA BLVD	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	10	0	10
DELTONA						
BILINGUAL						
ACADEMY	1651 DOYLE RD	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	33	21	12
DELTONA						
CHRISTIAN SCHOOL	1200 PROVIDENCE BLVD	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	25	0	25
DELTONA KID CITY	1382 HOWLAND BLVD SUITE	DELEGIT	NOTICE			
USA	106	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	133	90	47
DELTONA KID CITY			VOLUCIA	06	70	21
USA 2 DISCOVERY	1859 PROVIDENCE BLVD	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	96	72	31
ACADEMY	227 N RIDGEWOOD AVE	EDGEWATER	VOLUSIA	31	0	31
DISCOVERY						
ELEMENTARY	975 ABAGAIL DR	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	21	0	21
DONYELLE'S LITTLE						
SCHOOL TWO	400 N PALMETTO ST	BUNNELL	FLAGLER	111	111	0
DREAM CITY		ORMOND		- 1	20	16
ACADEMY INC	54 S RIDGEWOOD AVE	BEACH	VOLUSIA	54	39	16
DURR LARGE FAMILY CHILD CARE		DAYTONA				
HOME	1219 MADISON AVE	BEACH	VOLUSIA	8	8	0
EAST VOLUSIA		BLACII	VOLUSIA	0	0	U
EDUCATIONAL		DAYTONA				
CENTER I	461 S KEECH ST	BEACH	VOLUSIA	10	0	10
EASTERSEALS		-				- •
NORTHEAST						
CENTRAL FLORIDA,						
INC (BUNNELL)	301 JUSTICE LN	BUNNELL	FLAGLER	14	14	0
EASTERSEALS						
NORTHEAST						
CENTRAL FLORIDA,		DAYTONA				
INC (DAYTONA)	1219 DUNN AVENUE	BEACH	VOLUSIA	147	128	35
EASTERSEALS						
NORTHEAST						
CENTRAL FLORIDA,	200 W WIGCONODI AVE		NOTION	2-	•	~
INC (DELAND)	306 W WISCONSIN AVE	DELAND	VOLUSIA	35	29	8

EASTERSEALS						
NORTHEAST						
CENTRAL FLORIDA,						
INC.(DELAND NEW)	650 W NEW YORK AVE	DELAND	VOLUSIA	27	18	12
EDGEWATER PUBLIC						
SCHOOL	801 S OLD COUNTY RD	EDGEWATER	VOLUSIA	40	0	40
ELLISON ACRES		NEW				
PRESCHOOL	2020 LAKE DR	SMYRNA	VOLUSIA	30	12	20
EMMAUS						
LUTHERAN						
PRESCHOOL	2500 S VOLUSIA AVE	ORANGE CITY	VOLUSIA	52	25	29
ENTERPRISE						
ELEMENTARY	211 MAIN ST	ENTERPRISE	VOLUSIA	6	0	6
FIRST BAPTIST						
CHRISTIAN			DT 4 CT ==			
ACADEMY	6052 PALM COAST PKWY NW	PALM COAST	FLAGLER	39	0	39
FIRST BAPTIST						
EARLY CHILDHOOD		DELAND	VOLUCIA	20	0	20
DEV	725 N. WOODLAND BLVD.	DELAND	VOLUSIA	38	0	38
FIRST CHURCH PRESCHOOL	305 DUNLAWTON AVE	PORT ORANGE	VOLUSIA	41	9	33
FIRST FRIENDS	SUS DUNLAWION AVE	NEW	VOLUSIA	41	9	55
CHILD CARE	115 S ORANGE ST	SMYRNA	VOLUSIA	14	9	6
FIRST			VOLUBIA	17	,	0
PRESBYTERIAN						
CHURCH DAY						
SCHOOL	724 N WOODLAND BLVD	DELAND	VOLUSIA	37	0	37
FIRST						
PRESBYTERIAN						
CHURCH OF DEBARY						
INC DBA: RIVER						
CITY CHURCH	267 E HIGHBANKS RD	DEBARY	VOLUSIA	34	0	34
FIRST UNITED						
METHODIST						
CHURCH OF DELAND	115 E, HOWRY AVENUE	DELAND	VOLUSIA	30	0	30
FLORIDA UNITED						
METHODIST						
CHILDRENS HOME,			NOLUCI	<u>.</u>		
INC IN AS MUCH	51 CHILDRENS WAY	ENTERPRISE	VOLUSIA	89	48	44
FLOURNOY FAMILY	702 CEODCIA ST	DAYTONA	VOLUCIA	7	-	0
DAY CARE HOME FOREST LAKE	792 GEORGIA ST	BEACH	VOLUSIA	7	7	0
ELEMENTARY	1600 DOYLE ROAD	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	13	0	13
FOUNDATION OF		DELIGINA	VOLUSIA	15	0	15
LOVE CHILDCARE	94 PLAIN VIEW DR	PALM COAST	VOLUSIA	3	3	0
FRIENDSHIP		DAYTONA	, 020011	5	5	~
ACADEMY	404 N CHARLES ST	BEACH	VOLUSIA	100	91	15
		2211011	,020001	100	71	1.7

FRIENDSHIP			1			
ELEMENTARY	2746 FULFORD ST	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	39	0	39
GARDEN OF FAITH						
PRESCHOOL	313 OLD BRICK RD	BUNNELL	FLAGLER	19	19	0
GATEWAY						
CHRISTIAN						
ACADEMY	950 DOYLE RD	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	29	9	20
GIK ACADEMY &						
PRESCHOOL	3151 HOWLAND BLVD	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	38	38	0
GREAT BEGINNINGS						
LEARNING CENTER	337 OLD DAYTONA RD	DELAND	VOLUSIA	64	50	17
HARRIS LARGE						
FAMILY DAY CARE		DAYTONA				
HOME	872 HOLLYWOOD ST	BEACH	VOLUSIA	22	22	0
HEAD START AT	10 10 HIDI C 2-	DAYTONA		-		
HOPE PLACE	1340 WRIGHT ST	BEACH	VOLUSIA	21	21	0
HEART AND MIND		DATE				
HOME LEARNING		DAYTONA	NOLIGIA	10	10	
CENTER	1308 SUNSET BLVD	BEACH	VOLUSIA	12	10	4
HIGDON FAMILY DAY CARE HOME	120 E PINE BLUFF ST	EDGEWATER	VOLUSIA	5	5	0
HOLLY HILL HEAD	120 E FINE DLUFF SI	EDGEWATEK	VOLUSIA	5	5	0
START AND EARLY						
HEAD START	719 WALKER ST	HOLLY HILL	VOLUSIA	19	7	12
HOLLY HILL	11) WALKER ST	DAYTONA	VOLUSIA	17	/	12
SCHOOL	1500 CENTER AVE	BEACH	VOLUSIA	52	0	52
HORIZON		PORT	VOLOSIII		0	
ELEMENTARY	4751 HIDDEN LAKE DR	ORANGE	VOLUSIA	7	0	7
IMAGINATION		PORT			-	
STATION	510 DUNLAWTON AVE	ORANGE	VOLUSIA	15	0	15
IMAGINATION		DAYTONA				
STATION TOO	528 N PENINSULA DR	BEACH	VOLUSIA	88	73	24
INDIAN RIVER						
ELEMENTARY	650 ROBERTS RD	EDGEWATER	VOLUSIA	41	0	41
INSPIRATIONS						
LEARNING CENTER -		DAYTONA				
DAYTONA BEACH	1400 S PENINSULA DR	BEACH	VOLUSIA	40	13	28
INSPIRATIONS						
LEARNING CENTER -						
HOLLY HILL	1205 RIDGEWOOD AVE	HOLLY HILL	VOLUSIA	45	25	22
ITY BITY LEARNING		DIR R TRY -			~ *	_
CENTER	205 N ORANGE ST	BUNNELL	FLAGLER	82	82	0
J.E. DENSON		DAYTONA	VOLUCIA	(0)		
LEARNING CENTER	381 NORTH LINCOLN ST	BEACH	VOLUSIA	60	55	8
JACKSON LARGE FAMILY CHILD CARE						
HOME	675 S BOUNDARY AVE	DELAND	VOLUSIA	37	37	0
JET'S DAYCARE, INC	1202 E LAMBERT ST	BUNNELL	FLAGLER	56	47	15
JETS DATCARE, INC	1202 E LAWIDENT SI	DUNNELL	TLAULEK	30	4/	15

JO SHEPPARD HEAD		1	1			
START AND EARLY						
HEAD START	592 S VOLUSIA AVE	PIERSON	VOLUSIA	17	5	13
JOHNSON ACADEMY						
OF EARLY						
LEARNING	465 S VOLUSIA AVE	ORANGE CITY	VOLUSIA	31	23	10
JOURDAN ACADEMY	499 S NOVA RD 499 S. NOVA	ORMOND				
LLC	ROAD	BEACH	VOLUSIA	36	0	36
JOYFUL NOISE						
CHRISTIAN						
PRESCHOOL	41 W HIGHBANKS RD	DEBARY	VOLUSIA	42	9	35
JUNIOR ACADEMY						
OF VICTORIA PARK	191 ENDICOTT WAY	DELAND	VOLUSIA	43	0	43
JUNIORVERSITY						
LEARNING	783 FORT SMITH BLVD UNIT					
ACADEMY, LLC	104	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	22	22	0
KANDY KANE		DAYTONA				
DAYCARE	14 STARLING DR	BEACH	VOLUSIA	8	8	0
KATHY'S						
CHILDCARE	1475 3RD AVE	DELAND	VOLUSIA	2	2	0
KBEARS HOME						
CHILD CARE LLC	1859 MANGO TREE DR	EDGEWATER	VOLUSIA	10	10	0
KEIKI'S PLACE, INC.	2290 FLORIDA DR	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	61	44	20
KID CITY USA						
DELAND	404 N ORANGE AVE	DELAND	VOLUSIA	168	145	27
KID CITY USA						
DELAND 2	238 S AMELIA AVE	DELAND	VOLUSIA	127	114	20
KID CITY USA						
EDGEWATER INC	2311 S RIDGEWOOD AVE	EDGEWATER	VOLUSIA	87	66	22
KID CITY USA						
HOLLY HILL	1501 N NOVA RD	HOLLY HILL	VOLUSIA	159	141	23
		NEW				
KID CITY USA NEW		SMYRNA				
SMYRNA BEACH	1890 S.R. 44 1890 S.R. 44	BEACH	VOLUSIA	123	104	26
KID CITY USA		ORMOND				
ORMOND BEACH	50 COOLIDGE AVE	BEACH	VOLUSIA	130	109	25
KID CITY USA PALM	515 PALM COAST PKWY SW					
COAST	UNIT 27	PALM COAST	FLAGLER	138	126	15
KID CITY USA PORT	2011 (NOVA PD	PORT	NOLICE		00	
ORANGE	3911 S NOVA RD	ORANGE	VOLUSIA	104	88	21
KID CITY USA	710 DEED CANAL PD	SOUTH	VOLUCIA		<i>C</i> *	4.4
SOUTH DAYTONA	712 REED CANAL RD	DAYTONA	VOLUSIA	72	64	11
KID CITY USA		SOUTH				
SOUTH DAYTONA - ALLGOOD	712 DEED CANAL DD	SOUTH DAYTONA	VOLUCIA	40	12	9
	712 REED CANAL RD	DATIONA	VOLUSIA	49	43	9
KIDS CABANA LEARNING CENTER						
HOLLY HILL	999 THIRD ST	HOLLY HILL	VOLUSIA	123	117	11
	<i>>>></i> 1111KD 51		VOLUSIA	125	11/	11

KIDS CABANA						
LEARNING CENTER						
OF VOLUSIA		SOUTH				
COUNTY, LLC	949 BEVILLE RD A	DAYTONA	VOLUSIA	95	83	19
KIDS JUST WANT TO						
BE KIDS LLC	152 RIDGEWOOD AVE	HOLLY HILL	VOLUSIA	62	59	4
KIDS KAMPUS INC	172 SHORT ST	PIERSON	VOLUSIA	31	25	6
KIDS KORNER						
DEVELOPMENT						
CENTER INC	1400 N CLARA AVE	DELAND	VOLUSIA	53	53	0
KIDS LIFE	346 N VOLUSIA AVE	ORANGE CITY	VOLUSIA	95	65	34
KIDS LIFE 2	285 W BLUE SPRINGS AVE	ORANGE CITY	VOLUSIA	42	27	19
KIDZ CONNECTION						
LEARNING CENTER	1785 ELKCAM BLVD	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	64	42	22
KINDERCARE]
LEARNING CENTER		DAYTONA				
#1093	1320 BEVILLE RD	BEACH	VOLUSIA	206	193	24
KINDERCARE						
LEARNING CENTER		ORMOND				
#934	151 SAGEBRUSH TRL	BEACH	VOLUSIA	119	96	32
KINDER-LAND		PORT				
ACADEMY	632 HERBERT ST	ORANGE	VOLUSIA	81	63	21
KITTY'S KINDER	- 10 10111 07	DAYTONA				
DAYCARE	748 IOWA ST	BEACH	VOLUSIA	4	4	0
LA PETITE			VOLUCIA	102	02	42
ACADEMY 7492	698 DELTONA BLVD	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	123	93	43
LA PETITE		ORMOND	VOLUCIA	120	00	24
ACADEMY 7494	1428 W GRANADA BLVD	BEACH	VOLUSIA	129	99	34
LA PETITE ACADEMY 7500	650 TAYLOR RD	PORT ORANGE	VOLUSIA	102	67	40
LADYBIRD	050 TATLOR RD	OKANGE	VOLUSIA	102	07	40
ACADEMY OF						
DEBARY	204 SAXON BLVD	DEBARY	VOLUSIA	97	0	97
LARUBBIO LARGE		DEDART	VOLUDIN	51	0	71
FAMILY CHILD CARE		PORT				
HOME	3816 SUNSET COVE DR	ORANGE	VOLUSIA	7	7	0
LC AND MM			, offeni	,	,	
ADVENTURES INC						
DBA KID CITY USA		ORMOND				
ORMOND BEACH 2	160 BUSINESS CENTER DR	BEACH	VOLUSIA	113	90	27
LEARN N' GROW LLC	2219 S WOODLAND BLVD	DELAND	VOLUSIA	101	85	21
LEARNING BRIDGE						
ACADEMY LLC	2411 E GRAVES AVE	ORANGE CITY	VOLUSIA	85	75	15
LIGHTHOUSE						
DAYCARE &						
PRESCHOOL	1247 CENTER AVE	HOLLY HILL	VOLUSIA	23	23	0
LIL' ANGELS		DAYTONA				
CHILDCARE,LLC	1087 MASON AVE	BEACH	VOLUSIA	93	81	17
						·

LIL LAMBS						
CHRISTIAN						
PRESCHOOL	401 TAYLOR RD E	DELAND	VOLUSIA	12	0	12
LITTLE ANGELS						
DAYCARE	601 NORTH PEACH ST	BUNNELL	FLAGLER	39	34	9
LITTLE BLESSINGS						
EARLY LEARNING						
CENTER	1310 MAXIMILLIAN ST	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	47	14	33
LITTLE						
DISCOVERIES ACADEMY	637 DELTONA BLVD	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	17	0	17
LITTLE EXPLORERS	637 DELTONA BLVD	DELIONA	VOLUSIA	17	0	17
MONTESSORI	410 N RIDGEWOOD AVE	EDGEWATER	VOLUSIA	43	28	15
LITTLE FEET	410 N MIDGEWOOD AVE	ORMOND	VOLUSIA		28	15
ACADEMY INC	250A N US HWY 1	BEACH	VOLUSIA	65	30	39
LITTLE HANDS, BIG	2001110 00 1100 1 1		,010011	05	50	57
HEARTS ACADEMY	1260 DELTONA BLVD	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	22	22	0
LITTLE HEARTS						
CHILDCARE	1637 E NEW YORK AVE	DELAND	VOLUSIA	80	69	15
LITTLE LAMBS						
ACADEMY	750 HOWLAND BLVD	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	76	13	63
LITTLE PANDA'S						
CHILD						
DEVELOPMENT						
CENTER	1591 US HIGHWAY 17 NORTH	SEVILLE	VOLUSIA	64	58	10
LITTLE SCHOLARS						
ACADEMY	505 S SPRING GARDEN AVE					
INVESTMENTS LLC	STE 102	DELAND	VOLUSIA	126	113	19
LIVING FAITH		DAYTONA				
ACADEMY,INC	950 DERBYSHIRE RD	BEACH	VOLUSIA	114	91	29
		DAYTONA	LIOLUGY		<u>~</u>	
LOURDES ACADEMY	1014 N HALIFAX AVE	BEACH	VOLUSIA	26	0	26
LOVELY DAYCARE						
& LEARNING CENTER, INC	1009 ALTA DR	HOLLY HILL	VOLUSIA	6	6	0
LOVING ARMS	1007 ALIA DK	SOUTH	VOLUSIA	0	0	0
LOVING ARMS LEARNING CENTER	825 BIG TREE RD	DAYTONA	VOLUSIA	54	45	12
MACK FAMILY DAY			, OLOBIA		Cr	12
CARE HOME	113 RICKENBACKER DR	PALM COAST	FLAGLER	4	4	0
MALLOY HEAD			- 2. TOLLIC	· ·		
START AND EARLY						
HEAD START	330 E RETTA ST	DELEON SPGS	VOLUSIA	19	3	16
MAROLF FAMILY						
DAY CARE HOME	20 RIVIERE LN	PALM COAST	FLAGLER	5	5	0
MCINNIS		DE LEON				
ELEMENTARY	5175 US HIGHWAY 17	SPGS	VOLUSIA	23	0	23

MEADOWWOOD		NEW				
EARLY LEARNING		SMYRNA				
CENTER	900 MEADOWWOOD STREET	BEACH	VOLUSIA	36	0	36
MERRY DAY CHILD					-	
CARE CENTER	407 E KENTUCKY AVE	DELAND	VOLUSIA	25	0	25
MONTESSORI						
GLOBAL RESEARCH		ORMOND				
INSTITUTE	53 N OLD KINGS RD STE E	BEACH	VOLUSIA	64	53	15
MT. CALVARY		DAYTONA				
ACADEMY	700 BELLEVUE AVE	BEACH	VOLUSIA	28	20	13
MY SCHOOL						
PRESCHOOL	411 N. RIDGEWOOD AVENUE	EDGEWATER	VOLUSIA	41	36	8
		PORT				
NEW LIFE ACADEMY	5231 SOUTH NOVA RD	ORANGE	VOLUSIA	91	70	28
NEXT GENERATION						
ACADEMY LLC	601 8TH ST	HOLLY HILL	VOLUSIA	42	37	10
NOAHS ARK		ORMOND				
PRESCHOOL	338 OCEAN SHORE BLVD	BEACH	VOLUSIA	22	0	22
NOEL FAMILY						
CHILDCARE						
EDUCATIONAL						
PLACE	2214 VICTORY PALM DR	EDGEWATER	VOLUSIA	16	16	0
OAK RIDGE HEAD						
START AND EARLY						
HEAD START	233 OAKRIDGE ST	HOLLY HILL	VOLUSIA	23	23	0
OLD KINGS		FLAGLER				
ELEMENTARY	301 OLD KINGS RD S	BEACH	FLAGLER	46	0	46
ONE BY ONE		DAVTONA				
LEARNING CENTER		DAYTONA	VOLUCIA	24	24	0
INC	628 MASON AVE	BEACH	VOLUSIA	24	24	0
ORANGE CITY ELEMENTARY	555 E UNIVERSITY AVE	ORANGE CITY	VOLUSIA	21	0	21
OSTEEN HEAD	555 E UNIVERSITI AVE	OKANGE CIT I	VOLUSIA	21	0	21
START	506 DOYLE RD	OSTEEN	VOLUSIA	16	0	16
P AND R LITTLE		SSILLI	,010011	10	0	10
ANGELS ACADEMY						
INC	1100 E MOODY BLVD	BUNNELL	FLAGLER	30	26	5
PALM COAST						-
COMMUNITY						
SCHOOL	1 PINE LAKES PKWY N	PALM COAST	FLAGLER	110	64	53
PALM HARBOR						
ACADEMY						
PRESCHOOL, INC.	95 OLD KINGS RD N	PALM COAST	FLAGLER	11	5	6
PALM TERRACE		DAYTONA				
ELEMENTARY	1825 DUNN AVE	BEACH	VOLUSIA	24	0	24
PAM'S LEARNING		PORT				
CENTER LLC	1930 TAYLOR RD	ORANGE	VOLUSIA	2	2	0
		ı	ı		I	

PARKSIDE		I				
ACADEMY	1034 RIDGEWOOD AVE STE 6	HOLLY HILL	VOLUSIA	16	16	0
PATHWAYS		ORMOND				
ELEMENTARY	2100 AIRPORT ROAD	BEACH	VOLUSIA	7	0	7
PIERSON						
ELEMENTARY	657 N CENTER ST	PIERSON	VOLUSIA	39	0	39
PINE RIDGE						
ACADEMY	1045 E NORMANDY BLVD	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	114	82	38
PLATO'S						
PLAYGROUNDS	1120 N VOLUSIA AVE	ORANGE CITY	VOLUSIA	47	32	15
PORT ORANGE HEAD						
START AND EARLY		PORT				
HEAD START	3749 S NOVA ROAD	ORANGE	VOLUSIA	20	8	13
PORT ORANGE						
PRESBYTERIAN	4662 SOUTH CLYDE MORRIS	PORT				
PRESCHOOL	BLVD.	ORANGE	VOLUSIA	54	0	54
PRECIOUS ANGELS	1003 E MOODY BLVD SUITE					
LEARNING CENTER	ABC	BUNNELL	FLAGLER	19	8	11
PRECIOUS LITTLE	209 S SPRING GARDEN AVE					
MOMENTS LLC	STE A	DELAND	VOLUSIA	50	42	12
PREVATT LARGE						
FAMILY CHILD CARE				_	_	0
HOME	47 EASTWOOD DR	PALM COAST	FLAGLER	5	5	0
PRIDE ELEMENTARY	1100 LEARNING LN	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	5	0	5
PURE IN HEART						
CHRISTIAN		DANTONIA				
ACADEMY AND		DAYTONA		50		
PERF	121 S PALMETTO AVE	BEACH	VOLUSIA	59	54	6
RISE UP LEARNING	707 NODTH CT	DAYTONA		24	24	0
CENTER LLC	707 NORTH ST	BEACH	VOLUSIA	34	34	0
RISING STARS		DAVTONA				
ACADEMY OF	1898 S CLYDE MORRIS BLVD STE 610	DAYTONA BEACH	VOLUSIA	67	52	16
FLORIDA LLC RISING STARS	S1E 010	DAYTONA	VOLUSIA	07	52	16
LEARNING CENTER	711 REVERE ST	BEACH	VOLUSIA	38	38	0
RIVIERA		NEW	VOLUSIA	58		0
PRESCHOOL	302 N CAUSEWAY	SMYRNA	VOLUSIA	12	9	4
ROMA COURT	502 11 0/100E W/11		, OLOBIA	12	, ,	т —
ACADEMY	515 PALM COAST PKWY SW	PALM COAST	FLAGLER	72	62	12
RYMFIRE			LIGDER	12	02	12
ELEMENTARY	1425 RYMFIRE DR	PALM COAST	FLAGLER	57	0	57
SALTY KIDS		ORMOND	- LI IOLLIC	57		
PRESCHOOL	221 VINING CT	BEACH	VOLUSIA	29	0	29
SANDCASTLE		PORT				
LEARNING CENTER	4590 CLYDE MORRIS BLVD	ORANGE	VOLUSIA	86	42	52
SANDCASTLE	950 N WILLIAMSON BLVD	DAYTONA				
LEARNING CENTER	950 N. WILLIAMSON BLVD.	BEACH	VOLUSIA	123	93	35
				-		

SANDCASTLE		1				
LEARNING CENTER		PORT				
HT & LT	4010 S NOVA RD	ORANGE	VOLUSIA	75	42	33
SEASIDE						
PREPARATORY						
EARLY LEARNING						
ACADEMY	502 S OLD COUNTY RD	EDGEWATER	VOLUSIA	63	51	14
SMALL LARGE						
FAMILY CHILD CARE		DE LEON		_		
HOME	418 REYNOLDS RD	SPGS	VOLUSIA	7	7	0
SMALL STEPS	1715 TAVI OD DD	PORT	VOLUCIA	4.4	0	4.4
ACADEMY	1715 TAYLOR RD	ORANGE	VOLUSIA	44	0	44
SMART START ACADEMY	1883 S VOLUSIA AVE	ORANGE CITY	VOLUSIA	82	65	20
SOUTH DAYTONA		SOUTH	VOLUSIA	62	05	20
CHRISTIAN SCHOOL	2121 KENILWORTH AVE	DAYTONA	VOLUSIA	30	0	30
SPIRIT		2	, 020011	50	0	50
ELEMENTARY	1500 MEADOWLARK DR	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	7	0	7
SPRUCE CREEK		PORT				
ELEMENTARY	642 TAYLOR RD	ORANGE	VOLUSIA	6	0	6
ST BRENDAN		ORMOND				
CATHOLIC SCHOOL	1000 OCEAN SHORE BLVD	BEACH	VOLUSIA	14	0	14
ST ELIZABETH ANN						
SETON CATHOLIC	4600 BELLE TERRE PKWY					
SCHOOL	STE B	PALM COAST	FLAGLER	20	0	20
ST MARK CHRISTIAN				50	0.1	24
DAY SCHOOL	303 PALM COAST PKWY NE	PALM COAST	FLAGLER	52	21	34
ST PAULS EPISCOPAL		NEW				
PRESCHOOL	1650 LIVE OAK ST	SMYRNA	VOLUSIA	32	0	32
ST PETER CATHOLIC		Divititititi	(OLCONT			
SCHOOL	421 W. NEW YORK AVE	DELAND	VOLUSIA	25	0	25
ST. BARNABAS	322 W MICHIGAN AVE ATTN:					
EPISCOPAL SCHOOL	ANDREA MILES	DELAND	VOLUSIA	10	0	10
STARKE						
ELEMENTARY	730 S PARSONS AVE	DELAND	VOLUSIA	21	0	21
STEPPING STONES						
CHILD CARE AND			LIOT TOTAL			
PRESCHOOL	1575 DETRICK AVE	DELAND	VOLUSIA	71	55	23
STEPPING STONES CHILDCARE &						
PRESCHOOL	1575 DETRICK AVE	DELAND	VOLUSIA	54	38	22
STETSON BAPTIST			, OLOSIA	54	50	22
CHRISTIAN SCHOOL	1025 W MINNESOTA AVE	DELAND	VOLUSIA	43	10	33
SUGAR MILL		PORT				
ELEMENTARY	1101 CHARLES ST	ORANGE	VOLUSIA	34	0	34
	2700 ENTERPRISE RD					
SUNRISE ACADEMY	BUILDING A	ORANGE CITY	VOLUSIA	160	123	42

SUNRISE		1				
ELEMENTARY	3155 PHONETIA DR	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	41	0	41
SUNSHINE						
ACADEMY						
INVESTMENTS LLC	1696 PROVIDENCE BLVD	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	77	63	16
SUNSHINE						
ACADEMY OF		FLAGLER				
FLAGLER, INC.	170 OLD KINGS RD S	BEACH	FLAGLER	119	72	60
SUNSHINE						
ACADEMY, LLC	1230 PALM COAST PKWY NW	PALM COAST	FLAGLER	159	79	88
SUNSHINE HOUSE						
PRESCHOOL	109 E PARK AVE	EDGEWATER	VOLUSIA	12	0	12
TENGO FAMILY DAY						
CARE HOME	20 REGIS LN	PALM COAST	FLAGLER	13	13	0
THE CHILDREN'S						
ACADEMY ON THE		ORMOND				
HALIFAX	44 S HALIFAX DR	BEACH	VOLUSIA	23	0	23
THE CHILDREN'S		ORMOND				
WORKSHOP	506 LINCOLN AVE	BEACH	VOLUSIA	59	0	59
THE CHILES	868 GEORGE W ENGRAM	DAYTONA				
ACADEMY	BLVD	BEACH	VOLUSIA	27	27	0
THE LITTLE HOUSE						
NEXT DOOR CHILD						
DEVELOPMENT						
CENTER	133 E. CHURCH STREET	DELAND	VOLUSIA	58	49	13
THE NEST						
PLAYSCHOOL	1824 HIBISCUS DR	EDGEWATER	VOLUSIA	25	16	11
TIMBERCREST						
ELEMENTARY	2401 EUSTACE AVE	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	25	0	25
TLC KIDS	1748 S WOODLAND BLVD	DELAND	VOLUSIA	95	83	20
TLC KIDS, LLC	1748 S WOODLAND BLVD	DELAND	VOLUSIA	73	60	20
TODD FAMILY DAY	700 TENDIEGGEE OT	DAYTONA		7	7	0
CARE HOME	729 TENNESSEE ST	BEACH	VOLUSIA	7	7	0
TOP ACADEMY, INC	330 S THOMPSON ST	DELAND	VOLUSIA	6	6	0
TORRENCE FAMILY DAYCARE HOME	016 DEDWOOD ST	DAYTONA	VOLUCIA	2	2	0
	916 REDWOOD ST	BEACH DAYTONA	VOLUSIA	3	3	0
TREEHOUSE LEARNING CENTER	1421 JACKSON AVE	BEACH	VOLUSIA	40	33	11
TRINITY ACADEMY	1421 JAUNDUN AVE	ВЕАСП	VULUSIA	40	33	11
AND PRESCHOOL	228 MASON AVE	HOLLY HILL	VOLUSIA	51	51	0
TRINITY CHRISTIAN		HOLL I HILL	VOLUSIA	51	51	0
ACADEMY						
PRESCHOOL	875 ELKCAM BLVD	DELTONA	VOLUSIA	102	30	76
TURIE T SMALL		DAYTONA	1010011	102	50	,0
ELEMENTARY	800 SOUTH ST	BEACH	VOLUSIA	21	0	21
TWINKLE TOES				21	5	
EARLY LEARNING						
CENTER INC	399 N ORANGE AVE	ORANGE CITY	VOLUSIA	79	69	12
				17	0)	12

TWO BY TWO		ORMOND				ĺ
PRESCHOOL	1035 W GRANADA BLVD	BEACH	VOLUSIA	15	11	4
UNITED METHODIST						
CHRISTIAN SCHOOL	5200 BELLE TERRE PKWY	PALM COAST	FLAGLER	61	33	29
WADSWORTH						
ELEMENTARY	4550 BELLE TERRE PKWY	PALM COAST	FLAGLER	55	0	55
WARNER CHRISTIAN						
ACADEMY		SOUTH				
PRESCHOOL	1730 S RIDGEWOOD AVE	DAYTONA	VOLUSIA	146	113	44
WATSON FAMILY		DAYTONA				
DAY CARE HOME	1002 ESSEX RD	BEACH	VOLUSIA	9	9	0
WEE KARE EARLY						
LEARNING CENTER	371 MAIN ST	ENTERPRISE	VOLUSIA	67	54	18
WEST VOLUSIA						
EDUCATIONAL						
CENTER	803 S WOODLAND BLVD	DELAND	VOLUSIA	15	0	15
		DE LEON				
WESTOE LLC	5430 EAST AVE	SPGS	VOLUSIA	1	1	0
WESTSIDE		DAYTONA				
ELEMENTARY	1210 JIMMY ANN DR	BEACH	VOLUSIA	22	0	22
WILLIAMS FAMILY		DAYTONA				
DAY CARE HOME	836 PINEWOOD ST	BEACH	VOLUSIA	9	9	0
YOUNG MINDS		ORMOND				
PRESCHOOL	353 S HALIFAX DR	BEACH	VOLUSIA	28	16	12
ZAM ZAM						
KNOWLEDGE		DAYTONA				
ACADEMY, INC	347 S KEECH ST	BEACH	VOLUSIA	14	7	10

Fiscal Summary

During the 2019-2020fiscal year, the Coalition's total operating budget was \$32,267,297.

Program Funds

Funding Source	Amount
School Readiness funds	\$18,489,440
Voluntary Prekindergarten Education Program funds	\$10,514,051
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act Funds	\$2,443,524
Preschool Development Grant Funds	\$78,674
Other Local Revenues	\$705,263
Total	\$32,230,952

Details of Expenditure by Funding Source

	School Readiness	VPK	Other Local Revenues	Dollars
Administrative Activities	\$709,486	\$174,384	\$24,451	\$908,231
Quality Services	\$3,471,596	\$0	\$247,589	\$3,719,185
Non-direct Services	\$757,472	\$253,162	\$0	\$1,010,634
Direct Services for Children	\$16,073,084	\$10,086,505	\$433,223	\$26,592,812
Total	\$21,011,638	\$10,514,051	\$705,263	\$32,230,952

Coalition Staff and Related Expenditures

	Number of Staff	Expenditures for Salary and Benefits
Early Learning Coalition Staff	44	\$2,253,051
Subrecipient Staff	0	\$0
Total	44	\$2,253,051